
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, MARCH 8,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PI OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM - 1 - ADDITIONS. DF,I,ETTONS CH GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITEM _ 2 _ SWEARING IN OF OFF ALEX LIVENGOOD: MAYOR JERRY
ROBINSON

ITEM - 3 - MAYOR'S STUDENT OF THE MONTH - Kayden Sams (Joyce Bullock
Elementary), Zahir Leblank (Williston Elementary), Deonte" Tae" White (Vision Christian
Academy), Janelle Clay (Williston Middle/High School), Eli Thompson (Joyce Bullock
Elementary).

ITEM _ 4 _ PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

AGENDA -
Council minutes Februarv 22.2022a

o Resolution 2022-16: City Clerk raise

ITEM-6- BUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD A COUNCIL UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN
o COUNCIL
o CHIEF LAMAR STEGALL

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLiNCIL MEETING

ITEM-7_ BUSINESS -

A. CAMMERON SMITH: DISCIISSI N OF FUTURE POLICE OFFICER
TION PROCESS IN

B. REVIEW OF JANUARY 2022 FIN REPORT: FINANCE DIRECTOR
STEPHEN BLOOM. (pp 9-30)

OPEN PUB C HEARING.

C. ORDINANCE NO.2O22-694: AN oRl) OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON.
G THE ZONIN

DESCRIBED PROPERTY FROM DUPLEX R-2) AND
c-2 TO

CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. FI,ORIDA: SEVERABILITY: PROVIDING FOR

TION ON CITY MAP
CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. (pp 31-34)

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

D. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: NOMINATION FOR POLICE CHIEF
AND SALARY RECOMMF,NDA ON. MAYOR JERRY ROBINSON.

E. WITH POSSIBLE
PLANNER LA JONES. /oo35-47\

F. NTS'I TC. S, TNNT \I/TTIJ POSSIBLE ACTI rTNI RP-)NJ)-N) r-rlTTI\TTPV r)AI'S, PF-PT AT

G
CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES.(pp 48-60)

A RESOLUTION OF THE
FLORIDA: APPOINTING JONATHAN LEWIS TO THE COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR A FOUR-YEAR TERM BEGINNING MARCH
16. 2022 AND ENDING MARCH 15. 2026: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. CITY PI,ANNF,R JONES. (oo 6I-62\

ITEM-8_ PARTICIPATION

ITEM-9-ANNOUNCEMENTS

_IO-ADJ

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 22 AT 6:00 P.M.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https ://www.qotom eet. me/CitvOfwil I iston FL

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (646) 749-3122
- One-touch : lel :+ 1 6467 4931 22..645230685#

Access Code: 645-230-685

YouTu be Li nk: https://www.youtube.com/channeVUCKtl468kcNjBS2AYeOaBsRO

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

1. All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter;
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7. There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the item may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PI,EDG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Mayor Robinson let the opening prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the American flag.

ITEM - 1 - ADDITIONS" DELETIONS, CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Council President requested Item#6 C&D be moved to Item#6 A&B. Vice-President Robinson
moved to approve the agenda as amended. Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion carried 5-0
by saying o'Aye".

ITEM _ 2 - PROCLAMATION: NATIONAL SOCIETY OF THE DAUGHTERS OF THE
AMERICAN REVOLUTION. MAYOR JERRY ROBINSON. Mayor Robinson presented the
proclamation to Lizabeth Doebler.

ITEM - 3 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION _
Richard Gravie with Balloon Glow talked with Council about the upcoming balloon show at the
Airport scheduled for March 18-20.

ITEM - 4 - CONSENT AGENDA - Vice-President Robinson moved to approve the Consent
Agenda. Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

o Council minutes from February 8. 2022
a 14: A Resolution of the Ci Council of the Ci ofW

authorizing the salary adjustment of the City Manaeer pursuant to the City of Williston
City Manager Agreement.

ITEM-5-OLDBUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCIL UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN- City Manager Gorman discussed with

Council the Lunch and Learn that was held at the Morriston Baptist Church. City

4



o

a

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Manager Gorman also gave an update on the Cornelius Williams Park project that
staff will be attending in Tallahassee.
POLICE CHIEF DENNIS STROW - Chief Strow announced his retirement as of
Apt'rl22"d. Chief said it's been an honor to serve with all the men and women of the
Williston Police Department.
CRA - Chair Nick Williams announced March 23'd is the 50th anniversary of Foolish
Pleasure and the CRA will be dedicating a statue of Foolish Pleasure in Heritage Park
at 6:00 p.m.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT/CODE ENFORCEMENT- No updates.a

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE : FIRE STATION DOORS. FIRE CHIEF
LAMAR STEGALL. Fire Chief Stegall said he received quote from Manley
Construction, in the amount of $35,000.00 for the bay doors for at the fire department.
Council President would like to see if we can get a contractor to move forward with the
build-out project at the Police Department before deciding to purchase the bay doors and
asked to bring this back at next meeting.

ITEM-6_NEWBUSINESS_

A. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE A ION: COUNCIL MEMBERS EMAIL
ADDRESSES. TNVESTIGATION OF GIFT CARDS RECEIVED. LINDA COOPER.
No Show

WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES. - Council President discussed with Council the City
Clerk evaluation. Council President asked the Council to decide on a raise for the Clerk.
After much discussion Vice-President Robinson moved to give City Clerk a3.74 ohraise

of $1907, which brings her salary to $52,907 annually. Councilmember Cox seconded.
Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

C UTION 2022-07: A
COI]NTY. FI,ORIDA. AI ITHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN

B

AGREEMENT WITH WRI
SERVICES FOR THE 2021-22 CDBG CYCLE. AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR JONATHEN BISHOP. - Dennis
Davis with Wright-Pierce discussed with Council, the CDBG grant cycle with Council
After some discussion Councilmember Ross moved to approve Resolution2022-07.
Vice-President Robinson seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

D. RESOLUTION 2022-12: A RESOLIITI OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON. LEVY
AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT

AN AGREEMENT WITH WRIGHT- PIERCE TO PROVIDE GENERAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PUBLIC
WORKS Davis with Wright-Pierce
explained to Council, the agreement is for miscellaneous services provided to the city

5



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COTINCIL MEETING

After little discussion Vice-President Robinson moved to approve Resolution 2022-12.
Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying'oAye".

C PARTICIPATI ackie Appling thanked everyone that showed for the
clean-up Comelius Williams Park.

ITEM - 8 - ANNOUNCEMENTS - Chief Strow announced the Williston Wheels Car Show will
be held March 5th in Heritage Park from 9-5. Councilmember Hinds said she received a
complaint about the bathroom doors at John Henry Park. Utility Director Jonathen Bishop said
he was aware of the bathrooms and is working on getting them fixed.

ITEM - 9 - ADJOURNMENT - With no further business, Councilmember Hinds moved to
adjourn at7:20 p.m. Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying'oAye".

6



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2O22.L6

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE SALARY
ADJUSTMENT OF THE CITY CLERK.

WHEREAS, the City Clerk of Williston, Florida (hereinafter "City") is a

designated Charter Officer as established in Part 1, Article III. - Charter Officers

of the City of Williston Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS the City Clerk serves at the pleasure of the City of Williston

City Council; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022, voted to adjust the salary of the City

Clerk to reflect Fiftv two thousand nine hundred and seven dollars andzero cents

($52,q02.00) per annum to be effective January 5,2022; and

UIHEREAS this resolution shall serve as the proper document to

memorialize the salary adjustment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1 The above recitals are all true and accurate and are hereby

incorporated herein and made a part of this resolution.

Section 2. The salary of the City Clerk shall be adjusted, effective

January 5,2022, to Fifty-two thousand nine hundred and seven dollars and

zero cents 52,907.OO).

Section 3. The President and City Clerk are authorized to execute the

necessary documentation to accomplish the salary adjustment provided herein.

7



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 8th day of

March 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By
Debra Jones, President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By: By
Latricia Wright, City Clerk Scott Walker

City Attorney

2

8



Date: March 08,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA ITEM: REVIEW OF JANUARY 2022 FINANCIAL REPORT (unaudited)

REQUESTED BY: FINANCE DIRECTOR PREPARED BY: FINANCE DIREGTOR

BACKGROUND / DESGRIPTION: This agenda item includes the unaudited financial report

as of January 31, 2022. Also included prior to the financial report are PowerPoint slides. The

slides are designed to provide a high-level overview of the City's current financial position.

The financial report contains the following schedules for your review:

o Balance Sheet for all Funds (Page 1)

. Summary of Year-to-Date Fund Statements (Pages 2 - 15)

LEGAL: REVIEW: N/A

FISCAL IMPACTS: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Acceptance of Financial Report

ATTAGHMENTS: ! COrurnnCr I nrsoluTtoN l-x I orHrn

COUNCIL ACTION: I neenovro ! orsneeRovED

9



CITY OF WILLISTON, FL

FINANCIAL REPORT
FINANCIAL REPORT. JANUARY 31,2A22

Meeting Date: March 08, 2022

1

GENERAL FUND (OPERATTONS)

Overview (330,6 of Year complete)
Chdl: RmDUa.XolAudFl6lldd

YD YD
Koy P6dom.nc€ lndlc.tor Aculs ldst F.y (UnF.v) Budgot _ P€domanca

R€!€nue/ Olhersources

Erp€ndltur€s / Oher U3€s

Curent Y€ar Surplus / (O€ficil)

sr.il1.2&

s1.189,379

9351.95

9995.51A

s1.270.357

11.270.357

$o

9S8,ffi

5270,927

980.978

9351,905

g16,E5E

39.5%

30.5%

28.0%

o
o
a
o

i l-i I I
r&e 5dft. id e6.ff t^.q

r3rb*IrF .€d&c_dt6 arrG

Financial Highliohts

> CurrentYear Property Taxes -667o Collected.

> Notes on Department Spending:
. Admi, Police, Fire & Public works all under budget as ol January 2021
. Special Events - Deposit on Fireworks.

. New lT department added.

. Permitting Fees collected related to the P&Z / Building Dept. - $62

thousand.
t\

Ch.d 2: g@dituG - i ol Ads{ $sr

tii i tilii ii l
Ciry of Willisron, Florida

v
Financial Report - January 3 1,2022

2

10



ATRPORT FUND (OPERATTON$)

Overview (33% otYear complele)

YE YfD Vadarca % otAnnual
xey Pado.manco lndicrlor Actu6l3 Budg€t Fav {UnFav} Budgol lglloliqanle

R6v€nu€ /Oth6r Sources

E)eendltues I ffier U36

curentY€& Surplus/ (Dsnc[)

s580.617

s656,724

923.893

5307,590

9524.298

s524,298

$0

$397.195

9t56.319

{s132.427)

923.893

{589.605)

42.A%

4r.3%

19.4%

o
a
o
a

Chart a: Rev€nus . % of Budgel Coll6t€d
ffi

ffi

3&

I t
3&

t6*

l. I

Financial Hiohliohts

> Current Fund Balance - $307,590. ln Comparison, FY2020 ending fund

balance was $19K.

F Year over year fuel sales increased by $208 thousand.

> Margin on fuel sales - 1 1%.

> Total Timber Sales in September 2021 & October 2021 - $207,912.

| 3.bv?Irg$ rOqlAEveTag*

A
City of Williston, Florida

v
Financial Report - January 3 1,2022

3

CRA FUND

Overview (33% ofYear complete)

YTO
Actuals

Y?O Variance % ofAnnual
Key Pertomance lndicator

Revenue / Other Sources

Expendltues / Other Uees

Cur€nt Y€ar Surplus / (D6ficlt)

Avallab16 R63erveg

Budgst Fav (UnF.v) Budgot Peafomance

$235,784

$67,083

$168,700

$638,763

$1 09,140

$239.91 1

$o

$181.751

5126,644

$172.828

$168,700

s457,012

71.39a

9.2%

n/a

8?.9%

o
o
o
o

Financial Highlights
> County distribution of tax revenue received in December - $189K.

) CRA project spending - $41 thousand.

Ciry of Willisron, Florida Financial Repon - January 3 1,2022

4

11



COWLINK FUND

Overview (33% ofYear complete)

Y?O YTD Vaaianco % ofAnnual
Key Pertormance Indlcator Actuak Budget F.v {UnFav) Budget Pertormanco

R€venue / Other Sources

Exp6nditur€s / Other Uses

CutentYear Sulplus / (Deicli)

Available Reseryes

546,098

$11,614

s34.484

s34,484

sl3.7t0

513,7'10

$0

$0

532,388

$2.096

$34,484

$34.484

111.00

28.Qo/o

o
o

Financial Hiohliqhts
> Grant revenue - $46 thousand received.

City of Williston, Florida Financial Report - lanuary 3l,2022

5

UTILITY FUND

Overview (33% ofYear complete)

Chad 5: Rsvsu€ - %of Bud$ct hll*ld

YtO Ym Vadancs % otAnnurl
Aduals Budgot Fav(UdFav) 9qdl9t i€49qqrc?

Rav€nuo/ OSor Sourc€g

Expsnditur6 / Olhor Uses

Cur€nt Y.r. Sulplu3 / {D€fcil)

91.807.902

51.807.092

s810

94.015.2€

52.050.{22

$2.050.422

s0

s1,328.350

19242.5201

s243,330

s810

52,686.895

29.104

29.1%

75 6%

a
a
o
o

;* 3i*

i[l
11L

I.1. I I!\

rSetrvridS rndqb-re.-rqa r'dga

Financial Highliqhts
> Utility fund generated a surplus of $810 so far for the fiscal year compared to

$1 58.7K last year at this same time.

> Electric, water and sewer services had a positive operating income. Only electric
services had a positive net income after subtracting the allocation ofthe transfer
to the General Fund and CIP Fund. [See Exhibit 1 on next slide for more detailsl

A
City of Williston, Florida - Financial Report - January 31,2022

6

12



UTILITY FUND

Breakdown by Utility Service

Eloctrlq Gaa Waler
Solld

West€ Sswer Total
Oporaling Rov€nuo

Servi€ Charges
Other

'1.038.2 182.3 17A.7 1a1.1 202.3 1.742.4

Toisl 184.9 141_3 143-7 205.1 1.807.8

Op.t.ting Erp6n.o!
D6prrtmont Cost$
Adminl6trative Alloc
D€pr6clalion

71A.1

67.6
?41.6

11.9
91.1
1 1.6

178.2
1 1.8

161.9 1.391.0
116.'1

Totel 785.7 253.5 102.8 190.0 175.1 1.507.1

Op€rallng lncome 25?J (68.6) 78.5 (s.3) 30.0 300.7

Nd-opBtatihg incom6 I (oxponsa6!
tnters6t in@ms
Iransfer to GF / CIP

0_0 0-0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1

(300.0)(ee.2) (35.4) (ss.6) (69.5)
Totel (9S.2)

t57.9

(3s.4)

('t04.0)

(ss.E)

fi7.3!

0.0

(6.31

(6S.5)

{39.5}

(2S9.3)

0.8Net lncomo

4r
City af Williston, Florida - Financial Repon - January 3 1,2022

7

QUESTIONS ?

t\
City of Williston, Florida - Financial Report - January 31,2022

8

13



Gity of Williston

Financial Report
January 31,2022

(unaudited)

14



Table of Gontents

Balance Sheet - All Funds

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures / Expenses

General Fund

Operations

Capital lmprovement Program (ClP) .......
Airport Fund .

CRA Fund

COWLink Fund (Broadband)

Utility Fund - AllServices.......

Adminstration ....

Customer Service

Electric Services

Gas Services ....

Water Services

Waste Collection

Sewer Services

Capital lmprovement Program (ClP) .......

Page #

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

I

15



Balance Sheet - All Funds

January 31,2022

General
Fund

Airport CRA
Fund

Utility GOWLink
Fund

1,600 $

1,142,799

8,802

3,644

71,474

134,714

42,770

Fund

100 $

265,205

(3,15e)

1 13,815

25,294

54,999

499,808

550

rca,+o+

Fund

2,275,568

187,237

760,177

198,075

150,112

39,069

261,911

399,928

106,6'18

124

$ 1,700

4,289,998

196,039

761,212

71,474

336,479

398,641

107,257

3'16,911

399.928

Total

ASSETS

Petty Cash

Cash & Cash Equivalents

lnvestments

Accounts Receivable

Note Receivable

Due from Other Funds

Due from Other Governmental Units

Prepaid Expenses

lnventory

Net Pension Assets

Net Capital Assets

$ $ $

949 949

TOTAL ASSETS 763 11 741 1

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Pension Related - Defened Outflow

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 333,959 333,959

LIABILITES

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Sales Tax Payable

Payroll Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Due to other Funds

Deposits

City Hall Loan

Notes Payable

Deferred Revenue
Power Cost Adjustment - Electric

5$
59,958

(e08)

91

1,034 $

304,902

10,o72

86,976

$ 4,713 $

1.730
$

959

294,679

1,154,957

78,740

333 959

5,752

366,590

9,1 64

90,149

5,497

336,479

294,679

1,154,957

71,474

32,429

78,740

246.331

$

3,117

5,497

336,479

14,384

71,474

18.045

(35)

Accum Absences/ OPEB

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

Pension Related - Deferred lnflow

AL LIABILITIES 1 664 177

AL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES
Reserve for:

Law Enforcement

Community Redevelopment

Unreserved, Reported in:

General Fund

Special Revenue Airport

Utility Fund

Cowlink Fund

1,595

1,038,288

638,798

078

1,595

638,798

1,038,288

307,590

10,363,216

106,741

307,590

10,363,216

106,741

TOTAL FUND BAL/\NCES 1.039,883 307.590 638.798 10.363.216 106.741 12.456.227

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 1.405.803 456.254 638.763 12.543.026 106.741 15.150.587

-'t -

16



General Fund (Operations) - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(33% Yr Complete)

Description

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Annual
Budget

Variance
Fav (unfav)

olo ol
Budget

Year to Date
Jan-21

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Locally Levied Taxes

Public Service Taxes

Franchise Fees

lntergovernmental Revenues

Fines & Forfeitures

License & Permits

Miscellaneous

lnterest lncome

EXPENSES

Total City Council

Total Legal Services

Total City Manager

Total City Clerk

Total Administration

Total I nformation Technology

Total Purchasing

Total Planning & Zoning

Total Building Permits

Total Human Resources

Total Police Department

Total Police Communications

Total Health/Animal Control

Total Fire Department

Total Public Works

Total Recreation / Athletics

Total Library Department

Total Special Events

53,610

46,500

37,905

58,429

131,281

171,705

19,1 15

63,803

107,361

19,333

1,237 ,159

274,527

57,768

622,451

560,075

3,000

6,113

20,235

15,061

16,174

6,786

12,810

64,319

68,669

410

18,256

51,677

218

381,175

83,285

1 5,6't 6

185,544

185,648

$ 1,351,940

390,000

92,234

598,431

25,050

104,925

39,632

10,000

$ 754,459 $

1 19,967

25,149

173,470

7,323

69,320

8,998

55

(5e7,481)

(270,033)

(67,081)

(424,961)

(17,727)

(35,605)

(30,634)

(s,946)

90,788

3,1 36

(8,1 46)

12,481

(1,566)

8,869

(8,702)

(1 s5)

38,549

30,326

31,119

45,6'19

66,962

103,036

18,705

45,547

55,684

19,1 15

855,984

191,242

42,152

436,907

374,427

3,000

4,O82

11,899

55.8%

30.8%

27.3%

29.O%

29.20/o

66.1%

22.7%

0.5o/o

36.8%

28.1o/o

34.81o

17.9o/o

21.9%

49.0V"

40.o%

2.1%

28.6%

48.1%

1j%
30.8%

30.3%

27.00/o

29.8o/o

33.10/o

0,0%

33.20

41.2Yo

27.4%

663,670 $

'1 16,830

33,295

1 60,989

8,890

60,451

17,700

249

266

9,833

9,419

65,346

(14)

1 8,516

18,615

13,778

332,509

79,780

16,035

199,585

98,679

(5,228)

(6,755)

(6,786)

(12,81 0)

1,O28

(68,669)

(425)

260

(33,062)

13,561

(48,666)

(3,505)

419

't4,o40

(86,e6e)

700

100

(8,301)

$

2,O31

8,336

2,

700

131

35

708

AL REVENUES 1 171 41.2% 741 1

Total ental 15 149

EXPENDITURES I 311

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ s 351.860 $ 35'1.860 nla $ 4't 5.085 $ (63.226)

2

17



General Fund (ClP) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(33% Yr Complete)

Description

January 3'|.,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Variance o/o ot Year to Date
Jan-21

Variance
Budget Fav (unfav) Budget Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

lnsurance Claim Refund

Transfer From General Fund

EXPENDITURES

Vehicle Purchases

Equipment Purchases

$ 153,505 $

500

54,000

1 52,005

16,995 37,005

152.005

0.0%

nla

12.4%

315%

0.0%

nla

$ (153,505)

10,465

$ $

10,465 10,465

2,860

(16,995)

2,860

$ $

Renovations

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ nla

1 0lREVENUES

EXPENDITURES 005 1 1 0r0

-3-
18



Airport Fund - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

January 31,2022

(33% Yr Complete)

Description
Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ol
Budget

PRIORYEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Jan-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Operating Revenue

lnterest lncome

Other Miscellaneous lncome

$ 1,572,671 $ 672,827 $ (89s,843)

(713)

42.9o/o

4.9Yo

50.5%

462,683 $ 210,

111

145

(73)

748

750

15,360

37

TOTAL REVENUES 781 I 42.80/o

EXPENSES

Personal Services 262,893

1,295,888

7 753

9'1,535

557,606

171,357

738,282

34.8%

43.lYo

0.0%

67,409

353,803

(24,127',)

(203,803)Operating Expenditures

9798 21

1,5EE,7EI 649,142 40.9oloAL EXPENSES 421,212 (227,9291

OPERATING REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSI 31,475 31.475 nla 45.586 fi4.1r01

NON-OPERATTNG REVENUE (EXPENSES)

Capital lmprovements - (Grants)

Capital Outlay - Equipment

(651 ,1 8e)

(15,000)

(21,623) 629,566

15,000

3.3%

O,0o/o

2.1o/o

(66,348) 44,725

Revenue 189

TOTAL NON-oPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES (7.583) (7.583t nla

TOTAL REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 23.893 23.893 nla $ 45.586 $ 121.693t

-4-
19



CRA Fund - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(33% Yr Gomplete)

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual Fav (unfav) Budget

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Jan-2'l Fav (unfav)

Annual Variance Yo ol
Description Budget

REVENUES

Tax lncremental Revenue - City

Tax lncremental Revenue - County

lnterest lncome

Special Events

Other Sources

EXPENDITURES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay

$ 14't,462 $

188,61 6

150

500

396,277

68,1 32

56,1 52

552,720

47,154 $

188,616

14

21,804

3,386

41,430

750

(94,s08)

(1 36)

(500)

46,328

52,766

511,291

33.3%

100.0%

9.s%

0.0%

o.oo/"

32.O%

6.O%

75%

1.5o/"

$ 37,488 $

155,721

58

200

22,755

8,715

1,225

9,666

32,895

(44)

(200)

951

5,329

(4o,2o4)

{93.467 42.317AL REVENUES 727 744 I

727,OO5EXPENDITURES 67

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ 't68,4r4 $ 168.414 n/a $ 160,772 $ 7,642

5

20



GOWLink Fund (Broadband) - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(33% Yr Compleie)

Description
Annual
Budget

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

0iof
Budget

PRIORYEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Jan-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

Residential lnternet Services

Commercial lnternet Services

Fund Balance

$ $ 46,098 $ 46,098

(2e,63e)

(1 1,e06)

nla

(2e,63e)

(11,e06)

nla

$ 46,098

46.098

29,639

11.906

TOTAL REVENUES 41,545 46,098 4,553 111.Oo/"

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operaiing Expenditures

24,914

16,631

2,605

2,754

6,255

(22,30e)

(13,877)

6,255

10.5%

16.6%

nla

(2,605)

(2,7541

6,255

(s.3s9)

$ $ 40.739REVENUESOVER(UNDER)EXPENSES $ $ 34,484 $ (25,378) nla

TOTAL EXPENSES 1141 4 28

6

21



Utility Fund (All Seruices) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

January 31,2022

(33% Yr Complete)

Annual Year to Date Variance '/o ot
Description Budget Actual Fav (unfav) Budget

PRIOR YEAR

Year to Date
Jan-21

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Electric Utility

Gas Utility

Water Utility

Solid Waste lncome

Sewer Utility

lnterest lncome

Other Miscellaneous lncome

[Jse of Retained

EXPENSES

Total Administration Department

Total Customer Service Department

Total Electric Department

Total Gas Department

Total Water Department

Total Solid Waste Department

Total Sewer Collection / Treatment

$ 3,271,028 $

599,750

621,584

542,823

653,1 73

1,500

107,460

41 682

408,570

145,451

2,784,112

735,080

731,530

548,783

1 ,038,159

182,278

178,722

1 81,150

202,267

74

25,252

87,650

28,475

81 7,340

277,032

186,916

178,231

$ (2,232,86e)

(417,472)

(443,2621

(361,673)

(450,906)

(1,426)

(82,208)

15

320,920

1 16,976

1,966,772

458,048

544,6't4

370.553

$ 1,124,19s $

138,206

182,134

181,972

199,137

268

25,984

31.7%

30.4%

28.7%

33.4%

31.O%

4.9%

23.5%

0.0%

21s%

19.6%

29.4%

37.7%

25.6%

32.5%

26.9%

844,173

179,O37

184,56 1

187,508

(5,544)

(28,475)

26,833

(s7,se4)

(2,355)

9,278

(86,037)

44,073

(3,412)

(822)

3,129

(1e4)

(732)

1.851.896 (43.994)

82,1 06

3 1 29.1TOTAL REVENUES

859 231 628 21 5

1 29.1AL EXPENSES

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES $ $ E{0 $ 810 nla $ 158,702 $ (157,892)

-7 -

22



Utility Fund (Admin) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(33% Yr Complete)

Description

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIORYEAR

Annual Variance olo oI Year to Date
Jan-21

Variance
Budget Fav (unfav) Budget Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Other Miscellaneous lncome

lnterest lncome

$ 107,460 $

1,500

25,252 $ (82,208)

74

$ 25,e84 $

268

(732)

194

82,1 06

$ (5s.854) $ (6.470!

23.5%

4.9%

EXPENSES

570 87.550 320,920 21.5%

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 11

REVENUES

87 650 21EXPENSES

I
23



Utility Fund (Gustomer Service) - Summ ary of Revenues and Expenses

(33% Yr Complete)

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Description
Annual
Budget

Variance
Fav (unfav)

'/o oI
Budget

Year to Date
Jan-21

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Other Miscellaneous lncome $ nla

EXPENSES

AL REVENUES - nla

28 75 11 19.6Yo

AL EXPENSES 't1 19.

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (14s,451) $ (28,475) $ 116,976 200/, $ $ (28,475)

9

24



Utility Fund (Electric Services) - Su of Revenues and Expenses

January 31,2022

(33% Yr Complete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

olo ol
Budqet

Yearto Date Variance
Jan-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Electric Utility

Electric Utility - Power Cost Adj

New Electric Service

Electric Overhead / Underground

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

$ 1,448,692 $

1 ,813,336

4,000

5,000

474,210

2,O12,205

297,697

$ (585,327)

(1,644,219)

(3,e40)

616

863,365

169,1 18

60

5,616

'l 10,946

607,162

99,232

363,264

1,405,043

198,464

59.6%

9.3%

1s%

112.3o/o

nla

23.4%

30.20

33.3%

100,006

655,962

(1 0,e40)

48,800

$ 502,310 $ 361,054

620,392 (451,274)

600 (540)

893 4,723

1.124.195 (86.037)

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 45% s 280.022 $ (59.2031

AL REVENUES 1 159 31,7o/o

817 1 772 29,40/oAL EXPENSES 112

-10-
25



Utility Fund (Gas Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(33% Yr Complete)

Description

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Variance ?/. ot Yearto Date Variance
Jan-21 Fav (unfav)Budget Fav (unfav) Budget

REVENUES

Gas Utility

Gas Meter Connection/Reconnection

New Gas Service

lnfrastructure Reimbursement

$ 550,000 $

2,000

4,000

43,750

169,218 $

260

300

12,500

(380,782)

(1,74o)

(3,700)

(31,250)

$ 125,431 $

275

12,500

30.8%

13.O%

7.5%

28.6%

nla

43,788

(1 5)

300

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Personal Services

{38.206 44.073

Operating Expenditures

263,941

364,872

77,898

163,712

1 86,043

201,160

29.5%

44.9%

33.3%

58,689

88,862

(19,208)

(74,850)

REVENUES 750 I 7 30.40/"

845 31

EXPENSES 277 37.70/"

REVENUESOVER(UNDER)EXPENSES $ (135,330) $ (94,75s) $ 40,577 70% $ (40,832) $ (53,922)

-11-
26



Utility Fund (Water Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(33% Yr Complete)

Description
Annual

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

Variance o/o ol
Budget

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Jan-21 Fav (unfav)Budget Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Water Utility

Water Meter Connection/Reconn

New Water Service

$ 606,984 $

5,000

10,000

176,272 $

1,440

't,010

(430,7',t2)

(3,560)

(8,ee0)

29.O%

28.8%

10.1%

nla

828

360

(4,600)

$ 175,444 $

1.080

5,610

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Personal Services

182,134 (3,4121

Operating Expenditures

257,205

'186,901

54,871

36,237

202,334

150,664

21.3%

19/%

33.3%

54,518

44,880

(353)

8,643

28.7%AL REVENUES 621 722

EXPENSES 731 25.6%

ditures 287 191 't6 163

REVENUESOVER(UNDER)EXPENSES $ (109,547) $ (8,194) $ 101,353 7% $ t2,42n $ (5,767)

-12-
27



Utility Fund (Waste Gollection) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(33% Yr Complete)

Annual
Description Budget

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIORYEAR

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/" ol
Budget

Year to Date
Jan-21

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Solid Waste lncome

EXPENSES

Personal Services

$ s+z $ 181 150

9185,260 4,342

33.4% 181

17.50/o

32.6%

6,197 5,280

TOTAL REVENUES 33.4%181 't 50

AL EXPENSES 50.1%783

itures 177 3 10 181 't1

187

REVENUESOVER(UNDER)EXPENSES $ (5,960)$ 2,919 $ 8,879 49"/o $ (s.53il $ 8.456

-13-
28



Utility Fund (Sewer Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(33% Yr Complete)

Description

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Variance o/o ol Year to Date
Jan-21

Variance
Budget Fav (unfav) Budget Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Sewer Utility

Sewer Connection

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Sewer Collection

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Total Sewer Collection

Sewer Treatment

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Non.Departmental

Transfer To General Fund

Transfer to Capital lmprovement Fund

$ 641,173 $

12,000

'173,683

80,o24

201,667 $

600

(43e,506)

(1 1,400)

$ 193,137 $

6,000

52,300

'19,958

53,788

18.558

1 19,895

61,466

31.5%

5.0%

31.Oo

23.2o/o

nla

8,529

(5,400)

(1,488)

1,400

199.1 37 3.129

253,707 72,346 181,361 28.5% 72,258 (88)

247.922

1 49,632

61,747

27,818

186,174

121,815

24s%

18.6%

52,299

29,440

(e,448)

1,622

TotalSewerTreatment 397,554 89,565 307,989 22.5o/r 81,739 (7,826)

208,612 69,537 139,075 33.3% 61 ,81 1 (7,726)

nla

Total Sewer Collection 208,612 69,537 139,075 33.3% 6't,811 (7,7261

173REVENUES 31

TOTAL EXPENSES 859.873 23't,448 628,425 26.9% 215.808 (15.640)

REVENUESOVER(UNDER)EXPENSES $ (206,700) $ (29,182) $ 177,518 14j% $ fi6,671) $ (12,sfi)

-14-
29



Utility Fund (ClP) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(33% Yr Gomplete)

Description

January 31,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIORYEAR

Annual Variance olo ot Year to Date
Jan-21

Variance
Budget Fav (unfav) Budget Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

Transfer From Utility Fund

Blue Rock

EXPENDITURES

Utility Master Plan

Heavy Equipment Purchases

Electric lmprovements

Water lmprovements

Sewer lmprovements

Drainage lmprovements

Meter Replacement Program

Fire Hydrant Safety Program

$ 2,572,835 $

112,600

112,600

146,524 $ (2,426,311)

- (112,600)

7,230 105,370

'11,647

175,1 03

(10,87e)

38,353

644,835

899,897

723,879

30,000

10,000

5.7"/o

0.OYo

nla

6.4%

nla

23.30/o

0.0%

163%

-1.504

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

57,617

23,492

78,833

29,792

57,617

11,845

(96,270)

10,879

29,792

46,310 100,213

31

50,000

644,835

1,075,000

713,000

30,000

10,000

AL REVENUES I 1 5.50/"

Gas lm

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1 10'l 6.8% 189,733 '13.E62

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ (36,s77) $ (36,s77) n/a $ (1r2,s251 $ 82,978

-15-
30



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

March 8,2022

TOPIC: Ordinance 2022-694 RZ-2022-01 Bullock Rezone (Parcel # 0507600400)

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Rezone (Parcel # 0507600400). This property is located at 505 SW 7th Sffeet. Mr. Robert W.
Bullock is the property owner and this rezone has been initiated by the City of Williston to clean
up zoning on a parcel that was double zoned.

Currently this parcel consists of one lot on 2.5 acres and the zoning is Commercial Intensive and
Residential Duplex. Current and future planned use are veterinary hospital and boarding. This
rezone proposes concurency for this parcel.

Approval of this Rezone complies with the Land Development Code. The City of Williston
Planning & Zoning Board reviewed and approved this rezone on February 22,2022

LEGAL REVIEW: Complete

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City of Williston Planning and Zoning Board
Recommended approval of the Bullock Rezone.

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

31



32



ORDINANCE NO.2022-694

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; CHANGING THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION ON THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY FROM
RESIDENTTAL DUPLEX (R-2) At[D COMMERCTAL TNTENSTVE (C-2) TO
COMMERCIAL INTENSIVE (C.2) ON CERTAIN LAI\DS WITHIN THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, empowers the City Council of the City of
Williston, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the City Council, to prepare, adopt, implement and
amend a Comprehensive Plan;

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, the Community Planning Act, empowers and
requires the City Council to prepare, adopt, implement and amend a Comprehensive Plan;

WHEREAS, the City Council ofthe Cityof Williston,Florida, didonMay7,2002,validly
approve and adopt the City of WillistonLand DevelopmentRegulations;and

WHEREAS, the Planning andZoning Commission of the City of Williston, designated as

the Local Planning Agency, did hold the required public hearing, with public notice having been
provided, on said applications for change, as described below;

WHEREAS, the Planning andZoningCommissionofthe Cityof Willistonreviewedand
considered all comments received during said public hearings and the Rezoning Report concerning
said amendment, as described below and recommended approval of the above reference
applications to the City Council;

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions
of the amendment procedures established in Chapters 163 and 166, Florida Statutes, on said
applications for amendments, as described below, to the City's Comprehensive Plan and at said
public hearing, the City Council reviewed and considered all comments received during the public
hearing, including the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, serving also as

the Local Planning Agency;

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined and found amendment, as described below,
to be consistent with the Future Land Use Element objectives and policies, and those of other
affected elements of the City's Comprehensive Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CrTY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section I . RZ 2022-01 by the City of Williston staff to amend the Zoning Map of the City's
Comprehensive Plan, by changing the future land use classificationon parcel 0507600400,

Page 1 of2

33



located at 505 SW 7th Sffeet, WillistonFlorida, from Residential Duplex (R-2) and Commercial
Intensive to Commercial Intensive (C-2) is hereby approved.

Section 2. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions
and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 4. Effective Date. The effective date of this plan amendment shall be thirty-one (3 I ) days
following the receipt of this plan amendment by the State Land Planning Agency. However, if any
affected person files a petition with the Florida Division of Administrative Hearings pursuant to
Section 120.57, Florida Statues, to request a hearing to challenge the compliance of this plan
amendment with Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, within thirty (30) days following the date of
adoption of this plan amendment, this plan amendment shall not become effective until the State
Land Planning Agency or the Florida Administration Commission, respectively, issues a final
order determining this plan amendment is in compliance. No development orders, development
permits or land uses dependent on this plan amendment may be issued or commence before it has
become effective.

PASSED ON FIRST READTNG, THrS 8'h DAy OF MARCH,2022.

PASSED AI\D DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second reading, on final reading this
22d day of March,2022.

Attest: City Of Williston

LatriciaWright
City Clerk

Debra Jones
President, City Council

Scott Walker
CityAttorney

Page 2 of2

34



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

March 8,2022

TOPIC: RP-2022-01 Oak Villa Re-Plat (Parcel # 0582900200)

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Oak Villa Re-Plat (Parcel # 0582900200). This property is located at 418 SE 6th St. Mr. Craig
and Kimberly Williams are the property owners and Stephen McMillen, Surveyor, is the Agent.

Currently this parcel consists of one lot on 0.560 acres and the zoning is Residential Multifamily
(RM-2). This plat proposes 2 lots. The north lot at 0.206 and the south lot at 0.368 acres.

Minimum lot area with city water and city sewer is 8,712 square feet.

Lot I is 8,973.36 SF
Lot 2 is 16,030.08 SF

There are two (2) houses on the parcel. Houses will remain where they are and meet all setbacks
and lot requirements with this re-plat.

Approval of this replat complies with the Land Development Code. The City of Williston
Planning & Zoning Board reviewed and approved this re-plat on February 22,2022

LEGAL REVIEW: Complete

F'ISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City of Williston Planning and Zoning Board
recommended approval of the Oak Villa Re-Plat.

ATTACHMENTS: Application

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

35



,1t oa{litkRgpht
of Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8, $(acLto

--.$..!i.nJ.r.,a+ii!,jra. i i-ij, r!L

I

,l

; @t

---w,'

3

tffi;w$+ffir
tffiffiIffil

ffi

\=:a- /

j
B
6

$
3t'* *

r--\

/ ffi'r
.iirg

:tuL .bok - ryar.

:" :1lr.r---1:: *.r:. " ..'

36



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
suBDlvlsloN PRELTMTNARY (PLAT) PLANS SUBMISSTON CHECKLTST
(Applies to Non-Minor Subdivisions)
Transmit to: Planning & Zoning Department, P.O. Box 160, WILLISTON, FL 32696
Phone: 352-528-3060 opt 3,
This Checklist is based on the relevant provisions of Chapter 56-16 - Submission of
Preliminary Plat - of the WILLISTON, FL Code of Ordinances. The Code is available
online at www,municode.com,
General Requirements
! Contact the Zoning Director, who will in coordination with Levy County E 911 office to
get an approved subdivision name,
f] Schedule a pre-application conference with this Department as early as possible
in the project development process.
I No subdivision application shall be scheduled for processing untilthis
Department determines the application package is complete, including all fees paid.
n Since the application package completeness determination must occur
PRIOR the agenda deadline date, do not wait until the deadline to submit
the application package. Application are reviewed by internaldepartments as well as
by the department. The Zoning department will create a staff report which is provided to
the reviewing Board with the agenda.
n Resubmissions must also comply with the agenda deadline date.

n All subdivision submissions must comply with the relevant requirements of
Section 56-16- Preliminary Plans.
n Be advised that no site clearing activity, other than the minimum neceseary for
surveying purposes, may be initiated untilthe construction plans are approved
AND a tree removal permit has been issued.
! All plats, plans & specifications must be signed & sealed by a Florida registered
surveyor, landscape architect or engineer, as appropriate fgr the document,
n Preliminary plans are reviewed by the Planning and Zoning..Commission and the City;
Council.
fl Phasing must be arranged so that each phase can stand alone and function
adequately with regard to required improvements, infrastructure and facilities.
Submit 12 copies of the preliminary plans at the appropriate scale on 24" by 36"
sheets PLUS 12 copies of the plans reduced to 11" by 17", PLUS and electronic PDF
format of the drawings.
n Submissions may require prove of title insurance.

I irtt$GtFllllllirt r

I i-trQuttr.ll t

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of4

37



SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLANS SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

Preliminary Plat - 1-15 Lots $ 250 Application Fee -Plus $12 Per lot or parcel
Preliminary Plat - 16 lots and up $500 Application Fee -Plus $12 Per lot or parcel

Rec'd Requirement
Legal description of the subject site - could be on the boundary survey
Complete name and rnailing address of the property owner, developer and engineer
Tract boundaries with dimensions
North arrow, date of preparation and other pertinent legend information
A location map at no greater than 1000 scale
Zoning of the site AND adjacent parcels on all sides
Plat book and page of the site
Typical lot size by phase, if necessary
A copy of the draft HOA deeds, restrictions and covenants
Streets and easements of adjacent land
Topography map in NGVD contours at 1-foot intervals
Site conditions including, but not limited to, existing watercourses, drainage ditches,
bodies of water, wetland, 1OO-year flood elevations, and surrounding physical features
Existing property lines, buildings, transmission lines, water and/or sewer lines, bridges,
culverts, city limits and utility easements on the subject site AND the adjacent parcels
Levy Gounty E-911 approved street names, street types, pavement widths and right-of way
dimensions and typical cross section diagrams
ldentification of the storm water disposal method and connection to the city potable water,
wastewater and reuse systems
Proposed off-site roadway and other public improvements in the area
Phasing the subdivision, if any - lots must be numbered consecutively for the whole
project
Dedications of sites and roadways to the public
ldentiff/map the on-site soils
A summary list of the total acres, lots, minimum lot area and lineal feet of streets
An environmental assessment pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 114 ol this Code
A preliminary concurrency review document
Adequately address zoning, butfering, environmentally sensitive area, upland habitat,
floodplains, well field, aquifer protection, historic/archeological and tratfic
A GD in PDF format which includes ALL the application package text and graphics
CERTIFICATION
l, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read this Checklist and understand the requirements
described therein
complete by the

lfu that only application packages that have been determined
prior to the agenda deadline will be scheduled for processing

-\-L\
Owner Applicant Signature Date

Prelim inary Appl ication City of Williston Page 1 of4

38



APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISTON PRELIMINARY PLANS
(Applies only to division of land into 6 or more parcels)
(Please type or write very clearly)
County 91,l Approved Subdivision Name
Parcel Number OSE ?lr-m?.-@

;t

Legal Description

b 17 *) t,9lo-fid

General Location and/or Street Address:

Project Area: O,Sfu lk # of Units L lA< Density: _Zon : *}4L
Typical Lot Size: _A.L o,', # o= Phases
# Lots & Acres by Phase:
# Acres of Recreation Area # Acres of Wetands
# Acres of Roads & RA/V: Public or Privale Streets:
Has this site been subject to any other development permit action in the last two years?
No _ lf Yes, provide the type of action and date of final action below.

App Address:

Applicant Phone #:
Fax# and/or E-mail

Attach a copy of
Applicant Name:

Owner Name:
Email

Owner's Authorization form

^

rl Cell ne

the

***i**t*t****iiiir**r**t

a

Owner Address

Owner Phone #: afL-t#tLl,qSlq Fax# and/or E-mail:
Person to be contacted regarding questions about this application (e.g. engineer,
architect,
attorney, etc,):
Contact Name:
Ema it

Contact Address
Phone #: Fax#: E-mail:

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page L of4

39



CERTIFICATION
l, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read the application and the relevant
guidance material and understand the requirements described therein and that I will
fully comply with all City, State and Federal regulations applicable to this project.
I understand that the application fee is non-refundable. I further understand that I am
responsible to reimburse the City for the actual advertising costs AND the actual
consultants' review fees, if any. Said fees shall be paid within 30 days of receipt of the
City's invoice OR further processing of the application will cease until the invoice is paid
in full.
Applications need to be submitted by the lst of the month to be considered at the next
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. Any and all supporting documents that need to
be reviewed by the Commission need to be submitted by the 15tn of the same month to
be included i packet for review.

ndersta that only application packages that are determined complete by the
will be scheduled for review.

S nature -- -*

Date
OWNER'S APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION
(Required if the property otryner of record is not the applicant)
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEVY
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
who being by me first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says:
1. That he/she is the property owner of the subject parcel(s) in this application
2. That he/she desires to apply for a Subdivision Preliminary Plans on land
generally located at (insert legal description)

3. That helshe has appointed
act as agent in his/her behalf to accornplish the above

Owner's Signature
This is to certify that on 2o_before me,
an officer duly authorized to take acknowledgments in the State and County aforesaid,
personally appeared helshe is

as identificationpersonally known to me or has produced
and Did (Did Not) Take an Oath.
SEAL

Signature of Acknowledger

Acknowledger Name

Serial Number My Commission Expires

L{

to

Pre lim inary Application City of Williston Page 1 of4

40



'l,,?

F.

County: wov
State: _ Floridei
Parcel lD# c6"81{^O0Z-00 , City:

McMillen $urveying, lnc.
444 Northwest Main Street

Williston, Florida, 32696
Office: 352 528-6277

.lL

State of Florida
County of Levy

w;{l hereby give Stephen M, McMillen, P.S.M.,
President McMil Surveying, lnc, the auth ct as myA Agent to
the Platting Process upon "

following parcel lying in:

Section 6 Township South, Range l{ East,

&
17

facilitate
" on thg

t)

UJ,\\

sig
Printed

Notary Public, State of Florida
La

My Expires: \

Date:

Jr1- iloLrv Pubrc Sbta ot Flotida

-t-rrl St€ptrcrr M McMillsn
a,lL : My co.iltli3$n HH 06'1202
!rJ.f- Expir.. 11/00/iO24

41



ffi qFublic,net"' !-evy County, FL

Summary

Parcel lD
LocatlonAddre5s

Neighborhood
Tax Descrlption'

Property Use Code
Subdivlslon
Sec/Iwp/Rng
Distrlct
Millage Rate
Acreage
Homestead
Ag Classlfication

ViewMap

Owner
Own€fName

MaillngAddress

Williams Craig 100%
Williams Ximberly 100%
519 NE zNDST
WLLISTON, FL 32696

0582900200
418 SE 6 ST

420SE 6 ST

wllLlsToN 32696-
Old Willlston South Residentlel (101)
06-13-19 OAKVILLA 5/D BLK 10 LOTS 5 6 7 & B OR BOOK 1403 PAGE 99
The legal description shown here nray be condensed. a tull legal description should be obtained from a recorded deed tor legal prfposes.
MOBTLE HOME {0200}
OAKVIILA
06-13-19
WILLISTON (District Wl)
27.A725
o.560
N
No

Valuation

BulldingValue

Extra Features Value

Ag Land Value

Just {Market} Value

Asse:sed Value

Exempl Value

TaxableValue

Maxlmum Save Our Homes Portability

Previous YearValue

Exemptions

Homeitead ? 2nd Homestead i

Front

2o2o PrellmlnaryValae
Summary

$35,224

$3,238

918,000

$18,ooo

,56,462
$s6,462

$o

$56,462

$o

$53,rs0

Wdoder i Dlsablllty i Senlors 3 Veteranr 9

Rmf Cover
lnterlor Fl@rlnF
lntcrlorWrll
HoatlngType
AlrCondltlonlng
Baths

ASPHALTICOMPSHG
CARPET
DRYWALT
FORCEDAIR DUCTED
CENTRAL

Other i

landValue

$18,0O0

Building lnformation
Bulldlng 2
ActualArea 896
CondltlonedArea 896
ActualYear Built 2@6
Use MOBILE HOME I
ExterlorWall VINYL SIOING
Roofstruciure GABLE OR HIP

Descrlptlon

MOBILE HOME BASE

Total SqFt

Extra Features

Code De:criptlon
DU.AVSTORAGE

DU-CSTORAGE

Land Line

Use Descriptlon

MH on Lot

Condltloned Area

896

896

Actual Area

896

896

Units

570

80

Height

0

o

width
79

I

Length

30

10

UnltTypeDepth

oo

BLD

0

o

Total Land Unlts

4 LT

42



INSTR # 618639, OR BK: 1403 FG: 99, Itrcortlctl lo124/2016 3:12 PM
Rec: 518.5t) Deed Docl $140.00 Danny J. Shipp,Clerk of the Circrrit Court Levl' FL Deputy Cterk MBASS

This lnstrument Prepared By
and Please Return To:
Kirk Friedland, Attorney at Law, PL
250 S. Australian Ave., Suite 601
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Telephone: (561) 655-8200
t7p,rc.d
Parcal ldentification No.: 0582900200
Properly Address: 420 SE 6 ST WILLISTON, FL

WARRANTY DEED
(Statutory Form - Section 689.02, F.S.)

THIS INDENTURE, made nis Ma, ot fudWarc, BETwEEN

Glenn E. Williams and Anna J. Williams, a husband and wife whose Post Office Address is: 206
SE 7th Ave., Williston, FL 32696, grantor', and
and Wife whose post oflice address is:
grantee*,

and H

WITNESSETH tnat said grantor, for and in consideration of the sum ol TEN AND
X)0100 ($1O.OO1 DOLLARS, and other good and valuable consideration to said grantor in hand
paid by said grantee, lhe receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained and
sold to the said grantee, and grantee's heirs and assigns forever, the following described land,
situate, lying and being in Lely County, Florida, to wit:

Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8, Block 10, Map of Oak Villa Subdivision, according to Plat Book 1, Page 39,
Public Records ol Levy County, Florida.

Togelher with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances
belonging or in anywise apperlaining to that real property.

And said grantor does hereby lully warrant lhe title to said land, and will defend the same
against the lawfulclaims of allpersons whomsoever.

*Grantor" and "grantee" are used for singular or plural, as context requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal the

day and year flrsl above written.

Waffanty D6ed
Page 1

43



;*

i
I

f'

-CA

I

rl

(1s

i&3-

t

'-t*',

{

a

a

JJ"fi
Jfv'"f :.:

-j '- eS?' *" 1#'
, '4]:*;

--_-..- ^-.1a,--_ i
"rlr.

t

44



f A-Agricutturat

n c-1 - commerciat Generat

:

I
I
W
ffi
;i(rirlijt-1.. j't:\;i
li]ii,,:i1t i;;ii
ii?i:l;iil:'!1ii:,:i

I
Ir

C-2 - Commercial lntensive

CBD - Central Business District

I - lndustrial

P - Public

PD - Planned Developmenl

QP - Quasi-Public

R-1 - Residential Single-Family

R-1 -A Residenlial Single-Family

R-2 - Residential Duplex

RB - Residential Business

REC/O - Recrealion/Open Space

RM-1-A- Residential Mobile Home

$::lll RVP - Recreational Vehicle Park

Sl - Spray lrrigation

U - Unknown

*
-tYi\

ur

0 0.25 0.5

CITY OF WILTISTON
FLORIDA

2O2O ZONING MAP

OISChIMER This m.pendordglbl dab ir lor planni.s prpoGes

leaNt€ The city olWllslon p,et63 mMilanty ba lhe aeurrq
or availsblity ollho dala

OISCUiMER The ldy Connly PtoporlyAlprrisdas ofre! doos nol
l6la r6eFnsiulily ltr €tror6 sdloi onmi*ions r€g8dng lhi6 mrpdB

DISCUIMER: lhr. mrp andlor OthI d.1! lr rd Frri4ng purF.il
onry.nd!h@ldoolbsu.€dlodilsnin.lt.F.cl..bdfon otany
loatur8 Th6Wlhhco6ch€6 Rsgld.lPanning Coundl prdi&6 no
wr$V tor lh.roau.q or.vibHjD dlird.to

/

RM-2 - Residential Multifamily

&

1 Miles

45



69

€,

t:-
{nt{)
a-k '>'e \f%? u/--.*A*'v",n'rnzg'n-r

4/ 'e', ib *aqW*W tit"V';

tr
3f

!
::
-l:- I

'I

i

i
I

?

t
I

z

6

7

6

{" .{
-i-t

'e' ll t'
*r, 

-".1 I .

tt

ll{'.,, 11 'tt

t_-t

t
a

,

z

1

------a/

6

g-

6 t

,

e,

I

2

+

c

6

Y

t

't'i. 13-'

,

a

t
I

,

t

---tE-
a

6

*--t

,l
L

r!
-'9e-
-:; !

tt I

I'ii

,{

K

at

y
I

$

r t'

nl hf tc ert

'$u96 ---s

Lzs 6) l-Es dd

46



I

Sfictt

tir-4.d.-6dbtd16i-rlF

(irtfitk oflwn!'t.bd
Arcqk&. ofo.liadout:

tl@dMft6afrdqe,ddi6.

ffi--

'I tunid wh,
sa 6sait

@

l
l

oa{'litk fupkt
of Lots 5, 6, 7, anf 8, A[oc{lO

ii
I
r
I

e)q ar ilur,u ,' 73oc/t1t /iti$'ul ()tLq; t', .4.ot
ti;y rt tlflliurtr i.ru,.t eby -{b't.tr

SE I*TH AVENUE

!r D.scdption: (ORB, l@3, P9 99)
brs 5,6, t, and L Eloc| 10. ma! d&kyth

slbdi&on €cerdingio Pla Eook 1. Pq.39, Pudk
R*odsof Fqcolnty, Fbrtsa.

| _,,, l

,. -_".:::,ir","

"l
,.1

cRfnc sc$

tsriri.*:=j:r=:::i
L- *---J

i!
iis

lE"

NA939'59'V 1r9,S'(y)

sE 5Th AyENUE

"-i:I\
i, qlPJ i
! MCMLLEil L' suFvfrN6 lNC. -

.q3*$.:o

47



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

March 8,2022

TOPIC: RP-2022-02 Country Oaks Re-Plat (Parcel # 0478600200)

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Country Oaks Re-Plat (Parcel # 0478600200). This property is located at 451NW 4th Street.
Mr. MichaelMazntrco is the property owner and Stephen McMillen, Surveyor, is the Agent.

Currently this parcel consists of one lot on 2.1 acres and the zoning is Residential Single-Family
(RM-2). This plat proposes 2 lots. The north lot at 1.096 and the south lot at0.772 acres.

Minimum lot area with city water and city sewer is 8,712 square feet.

Lot I is 47,741.765F
Lot 2 is 33,628.32 SF

Approval of this re-plat complies with the Land Development Code. The City of Williston
Planning & Zoning Board reviewed and approved this replat on February 22,2022

LEGAL REVIEW: Complete

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City of Williston Planning and Zoning Board
recommended approval of the Country Oaks Re-Plat.

ATTACHMENTS: Application

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

48



ffitr

t*rnlsfftp ilitiiil

t:
ll
rl

[ :::]l:-:-:11: =*' - 
|

ls* l
fr-...)

l
f-ii:a*rffir6ilu:iil,

tffigffiH: II
1,1

$ lw

r#\

Qountry OaQS
*.w,rMt.Wp(xet,bqqf*4/q4#

49



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
suBDtvtstoN PREL|MtNARy (PLAT) PLANS SUBMTSSTON CHECKLTST
(Applies lo Non-Minor Subdivisions)
Transmlt to: Planning & Zontng Department, P.O. Box 160, WILLISTON, FL 32696
Phone: 352-528-3060 opt 3,
This Checklist is based on the relevant provisions of Chapter 56-16 - Submission of
Preliminary Plat - of the WILLISTON, FL Code of Ordinances. The Code is available
online at www.municode.com.
General Requirements
f] Contact the Zoning Director, who will in coordination with Levy County E 911 office to
get an approved subdivision name.
X Schedule a pre-application conference with this Department as early as possible
in the project development process.
n No subdivision application shall be scheduled for processing untilthis
Department determines the application package is complete, including all fees paid.
! Since the application package completeness determination must occur
PRIOR the agenda deadline date, do not wait untilthe deadline to submit
the application package. Application are reviewed by internal departments as wellas
by the department. The Zoning department will create a staff report which is provided to
the reviewing Board with the agenda.
fl Resubmissions must also comply with the agenda deadline date.
n All subdivision submissions must comply with the relevant requirements of
Section 56-16- Preliminary Plans.
fl Be advised that no site clearing activity, other than the minimum necessary for
surveying purposes, may be initiated untilthe construction plans are approved
AND a tree removal permit has been issued.
I All plats, plans & specifications must be signed & sealed by a Florida registered
suryeyor, landscape architect or engineer, as appropriate for the document.
f] Preliminary plans are reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City
Council.
fl Phasing must be arranged so that each phase can stand alone and function
adequately with regard to required improvements, infrastructure and facilities.
submit 12 copies of the preliminary plans at the appropriate scale on 24" by 36"
sheets PLUS 12 copies of the plans reduced to 11" by 17", PLUS and electronic PDF
format of the drawings.
f] Submissions may require prove of title insurance.

Prelim inary Application City of Williston Page 1 of 4

50



*l**i****i*l*litl******l**tt*i**tatttatar*tttrrtattlltt*ttlit*attt*i*ttttttirttlt**t*r*a l**tltt**atit*t.ff**trrrratrtr*t

SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLANS SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

Preliminary Plat - 1-15 Lots $ 250 Application Fee -Plus $12 per lot or parcel
Preliminary Plat - 16 lots and up $500 Apptication Fee -ptus $i2 Per lot or parcel

Rec'd Requirement
- Legal description of the subject site - could be on the boundary survey- complete name and mailing address of the property owner, developei and engineer- Tracl boundaries with dimensions
- North arrow, date of preparation and other pertinent legend information/ A location map at no greater than 1000 scale
- Zoning of the site AND adjacent parcels on all sides

Plat book and page of the site
Typical lot size by phase, if necessary
A copy of the draft HOA deeds, restrictions and covenants
Streets and easements of adjacent land
Topography map in NGVD contours at 1-foot intervals
Site conditions including, but not limited to, existing watercourses, drainage ditches,
bodies of waler, wetland, 100-year flood elevationi, and surrounding phyiical features
Existing property lines, buildings, transmission lines, water and/or s6weilines, bridges,
culverts, city limits and utility easemenls on the subject site AND the adjacent p"r"6ls 

'

Levy County E-911 approved street names, street types, pavement widths and right-of way
dimensions and typical cross section diagrams
ldentification of the storm water disposal method and connection to the city potable water,
wastewater and reuse systems
Proposed off-site roadway and other public improvements in the area
Phasing the subdivision, if any - lots must be numbered consecutively for the whole
project
Dedications of sites and roadways to the public
ldentify/map the on-site soils
A summary list of the total acres, lots, minimum lot area and lineal feet of streets
An environmental assessment pursuant to the provisions of Chapt er 114 of this Code
A preliminary concurrency review document
Adequately address zoning, buffering, environmentally sensitive area, upland habitat,
floodplains, well field, aquifer protection, historic/archeological and traffic
A CD in PDF format which includes ALL the application package text and graphics
CERTIFICATION
l, the undersigned, do hgreby certify that I have read this Checklist and understand the requirements
described therein. I further understand that only application packages that have been determined
complete by the Department prior to the agenda deadline witl Ue sctredulea for processing.

23
Signature Date

Prelim inary Appl ication City of Williston Page 1 of4

51



APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLANS
(Applies only to division of land into 6 or more parcels)
(Please type or write very cleady)
County 911 Apnroved Subd
ParcelNumber
Legal Descri

n Name

General Location and/or Street Address: L

Project Area:
Typical Lot S

# of Units
|ze:

Density: Zoning
# of Phases: I

# Lots & Acres by Phase:
# Acres of Recreation Area:
# Acres of Roads & R/V/:

# Acres of Wetlands:
Public or Private Streets:

Has this site been subject to any other development permit action in the last two years?
No 

-- 

lf Yes, provide the type of action and date of final action below.

Attach a copy of the Property Owner's Authorization form.
Applicant Name:
Email
Applicant Address:

Applicant Phone #: CellP
Fax# andlor E-mail

**f t*f *.*rrr*aft ra*t*it*aattttltt*r*ti*ttrtstttli*ttitt**

Owner Name: r\a\-n"\ rlalLz-rr(zA
Irtlf, rlittrtt*tf it**t*t**

Ema

Owner Address: \ E

Owner Phone #: rSt"t4C1-L\l3 Fax# andlor E-mail:
Person to be
architect,
attorney, etc.):
Contact Name:
Em

Contact Address:
Phone #:

tr u

contacted regarding questions about this application (e.9. engineer,

Fax #:

sz\-6n'I

Prelim inary Application City of Williston Page 1 of 4

52



CERTIFICATION
l, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read the application and the relevant
guidance material and understand the requirements described therein and that I will
fully comply with all City, State and Federal regulations applicable to this project.
I understand that the application fee is non-refundable. I further understand ihat I am
responsible to reimburse the City for the actual advertising costs AND the actual
consultants' review fees, if any. Said fees shall be paid within 30 days of receipt of the
City's invoice OR further processing of the application will cease until the invoice is paid
in full.
Applications need to be submitted by the 1st of the month to be considered at the next
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. Any and all supporting documents that need to
be reviewed by the Commission need to be submitted by the 15ur of the same month to
be included in the packet for review.
lun nd that only application packages that are determined by the

nt will be scheduled for review

Date trOWNER'S APPLICATION AUTHO
(Required if the property owner of record is not the
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEVY
Before me, the undersigned authority, personallv
who being by me first duly sworn on oath, deposes a says:
1. That heishe is the property owner of the subject s) in this application"
2. That he/she desires to apply for a Su bdivision Preliminary Plans on land
generally located at (insert legal description)

3. That he/she has appointed
act as agent in his/her behalf

helshe is
as identification

to
to accomplish the above.

Owner's Signature
This is to certify that on _ ,2e before me
an officer duly authorize ;""d fiiiirio?gio,
personally appeared
personally known to me or has produced
and Did (Did Not) Take an Oath.
SEAL

Signature of Acknowledger

Acknowledger Name

Serial Number My Commission Expires

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of 4

53



.l McMillen SurveVing, lnc.
444 Northwest Main Street

Williston, Florida, 32696
ffice: 352 528-6277

October 26,2421

State of Florida
County of Levy

l, Michael Mazzurco, hereby give Stephen M. McMillen, P.S.M., President of McMillen
Surveying, lnc, the authority to act as my Authorized Agent to facilitate the Platting Process
upon 'Country Oaks'on the following parcel lying in Section 31, Township 12 South, Range
19 East, Levy County, Florida:

Parcel lD# 047 86-002-00, \Mlliston

Date:

Notary of Florida

(---

At

My

# AffogrrCFlo.i.b
JJsore

ily Coflfiirioo GO lDlror
gr0r.r 03rlm0:[

54



.r &s1L _ \

r\l

((+

/l^!

li

Tuesday, October 26,2021 11:4 - Setbacks Williston .pdf - Adobe Acrobat Reader DC (32-bit)

55



$qPublic.net''' Levy County, FL

Summary

Parcel lD
Locatlon Address

Nelghborhood
Legal Description"

Property Use Code
Subdivlslon
5ec/Twp/Rng
Tax District
Millage Rate
Acreage
Homestead
AB Classificatlon

ViewMap-

Owner
OwnerName MazzurcoMichaell00%
MallingAddress 1341SE43RD RD

ocALA, FL 34480

Valuation

Building Value

Extra Features Value

Market Land Value

Ag Land Value

Just (Market) Value

Assessed Value

Exempt Value

Taxable Value

Cap Differentlal

Prevlous Year Value

Exemptions

Homestead 3 2nd Homestead i

04786002A0
451 NW 4 ST

wrLLtSToN 32696.
05.00 (5)

31-12-19 0002.10ACRES TRACT lN E1l2 0F SW1/4 & NW1/4 0F SW1/4 0R BOOK 1614 pAGE 673 IESS COTTAGE COVE SUBDtVtstoN
'The legal dr:scription shown here nray bt: condensed. a full lcg.rl description should he oblaineci fronr a recordcd decd for legal prrrposr:s.
vAcANT{0000}
N/A
3r-12-19
WLLISToN (DistrictWl)
21.a725
2.100
N
No

2022 Prellmlnary Value
Summary

$o

$o

$48,510

$48,510

$48,510

$48's1o

$o

$48,510

$o

$48.s10

Front

Wdowler I

Depth

Dlsablllty i Senlors i Veterans 3

Total Land Unlts

2.1

Other i

Land Value

$48,s10

Grantee

MAZZURCOMICHAEL

FUGATE sEAN

WEBB CHARLES M JR I JTF
PROPERTIES LLC

Land Line

Use Descrlptlon

VAC LAND

Sales

Sale Date

Lrl22/2021
1/L5/2027

Sale Prlce

$s8,000,00

$57,ooo.oo

Unlt Type

AC

lnstrument

0

Vacant/lmprovedQuallficatlon

lolt/2007 $190,000.00

Type Book Page

wD \&L4 67?

wD t56g 278

wD 7W& as7

a
a

a

Grantor

FUGATE SEAN

WEBB CHARLES M JR I JTF
PROPERTIES LLC

WEBBVIVIAN

56



Map

No data availablefor the followlntmodules: Building lnformatlon, Extra Features, Bulldlngsketch, photos,

cl,rl:il hor cir, its rrs? or inlcrpreldtion

-Lj 
s c i-qr] vd!y- Pgl i cy

G llP ft tlriy.il;r Noliis

!a;! D-ata-Uplqq-d.t ).1-zl2Q?J,.1:23:45jt4 r/rr\,od 2.:r.,,/5

L)nrelo rr:r:l by

C)Fsl'g|"J,qer

57



lllsparOd bJ and rerun ro:

Ileather Cochran

Securiry Title Services Inc., d/bla Gilchrifft Titte Scrvices
302 North Main Street

Trenton, FL 32693
(352) 463-6403

File No 2021-i 1868

Parcel Identificrlion No 04?8600200

Signed, sealed and delivered in

N

f'
lnetrument # 693182
OR BK: 1614 PG:673-2pg(e)
REC:1211Q0214:53 PM
Oanny J. Shipp, Levy County Clerk. Ftorida
Rec; $18.50
Deed Doc: S406.00
Deputy Clerk MBASS1

_---{gp*c Abovq Tlris Linc For Rccording

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED
Thls inden(ure made the 22nd day of Novembcr, 2021 between Senn Fugate, whose post office acldress is 1575 Southeast

Znd Court, Crystal River, FL 34429, hereiuafter called the Grantor, to Michael llilzzurco, whose post office address is 1341
Southeast 43rd Road, Ocula, FL 34480, hereinafter called tlre Grantes:

{Whcnever used herein the term "grantortt and "grantee" include all the parties to this instrument and the heirs, legal
representatives and assigns ofindividuals, and the successors and irssigtrs ofcorporations)

\Yitnasseth, that said Crantor, for and in considerarion of the surn of FIFTy EIGHT THOUSAND AND 00/i00
(U'S.$58,000'00) and other good and valuable considerations to said Crantor in hand paid by said Grantee, the receipt wbereof is
hereby acknowledged, lras granted, bargained, aliened, romised, released, conveyed, confimred nnd sold to the said drantee, tlre
following describcd land, situate, lyi*g nnd being in Lcvy, Florida, to-wii:

SEE ATTACI{ED SCHEDULE A

Grsntor lv{rrant$ that et the time of this couveyance, the subjecr property is not lhe Crantor,s hornestead within the
nreaning $et fortb under the latvs and constitution of tlre State of Florida, noi ir lt contiguous to or a part of a homestead property,

Together with all the tenements, hcreditatnents and appurteuarrces thereto belonging or in anywise apperlaining,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same in fee simplc forever.

And Crantor hereby covenants witli the Grantee that lhe Grantor is lawfully seized of snid land in fee simple, that Grautor
has good right and lawful authorjty to sell and convey said land and that the Crantor hereby fully warrants the title to said land aud
will 'lcfend the tame ngain$l lhe law-ful claims of all petsons whomsoever; and that said lana is iree of all encurnbr.ances except t*xes
accruing subseq$ent to December 3l ,2A20.

In Witncss Whercof, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal tlre day and year firsl above, written.

SearrqL

The foregoing instrument rvas acknswledged beibre me by menns of qffiri"ulpresence or ( ) online notarization this 2? day of
November, 2A2l,by Sean Fugate.

S'TATE OFFLORIDA
COUNTY OF GILCHRIST

Public
HEATHERCOCHRAN

Commlselon # GG 251652

ExplmsAugu$t 29, 2023
Print, TypelStarnp Narne of Notary

"slll.l%
;&M;58



SCHEDULE A

PARCEL lr

A Parcel of land in the southwest I /4 of secrion 3 l, 'township 12 south, Range 19 East, Levy county, Florida, being more particulartydesgibctl as follows;

For a Point of Beginning' commonce $l the North right of rvay lins of Jeffcrson Avcnue.as shown on lbc plat of c.s. Noble survey ofthc Town of willirton, also knorvn as N.w. 4th Aveirue,nntl ih* w*rt*.ly right of rvty line of rhe abondonea s.c.L. ltoilroarl; rhcnccNorthwesterly nlong lhe said wcstorly right of way lins of flbandonea raitioori, i:0.00 feel mors or less, ro rhe s{rsrhe$st *omcr of thalpropetly described in offieial Records ftaok 486, Page?4T,Public Recor<ls ot'Levy c;r;iy, iiotiJn;'ir,.u*. Nonh 8g degrees 5?nrinutes l9 seconds wcst' along the south til'e of saiJ proprrry aes"rbJ iiiotn"ior Records tsook 4g6, lrrgc 747,and a pro.iecrionthsreoll 884'00 feet, more or less to the p.altcrlv righr oiwiy rinc orN.*. +irr-srr**t; rherrc* iou,rr iio o"ir*cs 49 nrimrres 13 sccondrEast' along said right of way linc un<t old fence liic, 202.0d firet, rnors or tess, to rhc southwest ro**, Jf rhut properry dcscribed i'official Records Book 283, Page 137, Public Recordr 
9f |tcvy county, noriau; rhence sourh Bl degrees 34 minr*es 42 sccon4s Eosr,rtong the soulh line ofcaid property describcd in ofiicial Rscorcs Bootr ztj, rug* 137,3sg.3? feet to the southeast corncr of the lasrsai<t property snd tho westerly line of that property desffibcd iu olficial necoras noor io, rogu t ss, publis llecords of Levy coun(y,Florida; tlEnce No''th 08 degrccs 26 minutci t6 seconds wcst, l3 l.l2 r"*r ro ti* Nortt.,*.ri"u,i". oiir,ut propurry tlescribed in offisialRceords Book 30, Page 158; thence North 80 degrces 25 minutes 52 seconds East, 300.00 feer, to the Northeast corner of last sairlproperfy: thence south 08 dcgrecs ?6 minutss I 6 se;nds East, 265.f9 fecti; ih. sout't eo.t co**, or lurlnuic property nnd rhc Northerlyright olway line of Jelferson Avenue, {N.W, 4tlr Avenue); thcnce No*h to o"grror 25 minutes 5? seconcls East" 2g6.76 feer, to closeon the Point ofBeginning;

L1SS AryD EXCIPT any portion tfiereof iDclrrded on lhe plat of cortage cove recorded in plat Book I I , page 33 of the pubtic Recordsof Levy County, Florida.

59



Sfutt

(tu!dtuq@i.d

;ilf**--__*- -

Cdtalicu oJ CiOtutttcy

e,!te4dh&cs*" h

;Dlii6-----..-..--*ilj;

Cftifae tftwwt4nt
.A^cpwe ofD€ttsJiN

ili a1;ii**"--*-_-_ .. .. 6:*

PiG;Di *6;?G;;, d;L-rd Lw q P.:.u. A;!".r"@!x r. b?!

CldLoJtfi.tu*

@

qfckitt q
(not to sI1)

l4flttu

Ll Nog27'J11{ 24,67'

Country OaRg
_$7iWtftttw1r,HrrzW@+req4qlfuW/czhotuL2 Noa26''t61V 13r

N0a27'3t'Vt l3l.l
.1 2'(0)
2'(M)

T*^_EES.EEGEj@I

7
gF
l5
6r
li

i

q
q s$.8

4

:
F

P4r.r qr. .ei -a (er luu
o1o,

-,B[fr,:*...s{'

NYI

ffir@Adddhhffi lNdsSl.Tff$b 12htu9 ia4bary. ffiur
lE!@dd-tu

GRfHIC SCALE

h,FtuLi_j--i
( 0rni

LOT I

1.096 AcREsi

LOT 2"'*"* 0.772 AcREsr

l4M@ryffi ffi rddahrhdda.hdhMBfi ! bBdh
Mnddry&4,ffi

n

n

60



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

March 8,2022

TOPIC:
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; APPOINTING
JONATHAN LEWIS TO THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR A
FOUR YEAR TERM BEGINNING MARCH 16,2022 AND ENDING MARCH 15, 2026;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY:
Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:
In 2010, the CRA was reorganizedby the City Council causing the elimination of two seats. It
was at this time that the new appointment schedule and seat assignments were made. This
resolution would reappoint Mr. Jonathan Lewis for another four years beginning March 16,2022
and ending March 15, 2026. Mr. Lewis currently serves as Treasurer of the Community
Redevelopment Agency and has expressed a desire to continue to serve on the Board. Chapter 16

of the City's Code of Ordinances mandates the appointment of these members to the Agency
Board (Sec. 18-53. - Appointment of successor commissioners. After the initial terms of
appointment have expired, successor commissioners shall be appointed by the City Council and
will hold office for a term of four years).

LEGAL: REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Adopt resolution 2022-15 authorizing reappointment of citizen Jonathan Lewis to the
Community Redevelopment Agency

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

61



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022.15

A RESOLUTTON OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA;
APPOINTING JONATHAN LEWIS TO THE COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR A FOUR YEAR TERM
BEGINNING MARCH 16,2022 AND ENDING MARCH 15, 2026; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Williston City Council desires to continue the efforts of
the Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Williston in
redeveloping Downtown Williston; and,

WHEREAS, Jonathan Lewis has served on the Agency Board prior and
has expressed his desire to continue to serve; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are hereby ratified
and confirmed as being true and correct and are incorporated herein by
this reference.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves Resolution 2022-15

Section 3. All Resolution or parts of Resolutions, in conflict with
this Resolution are hereby repealed.

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 8th day
of March2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, President
Williston City Council

ATTEST : Latricia Wright
City Clerk

62




